
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thanks. M 

Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
7/19/2011 5:32:50 PM 
Re: Emails for Review 

From: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 04:52 PM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Emails for Review 

Never mind Mike, I found what I was looking for. 

From: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Emails for Review 
Importance: High 

I printed e-mails for you and I need to get a copy of i 	 DP 
I 	DP 	need the e-mail that goes with this please. Will you be back soon so I can get a copy? 

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 3:57 PM 
To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Emails for Review 

Viv — any chance of finding these? I could not — can we search in our Q drive? 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:09 AM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Emails for Review 

Rachel: These emails in the Congressional Production have been flagged by Mike: 
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